
TOWN OF ULSTER , NEW YORK 

S VEY I: APPLICATION FOR SKETCH PLAN REVIEW 
application type (check one) V SITE PLAN V SPECIAL PERMIT 

Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation Training Center 
pn.)jecr rrarr>! 

2229-2271 Route 9W, Lake Katrine 
cita location 

56.51 
site acrengo 

HC & R-30 
zoning district 

39.15-4-11 
section block lot 

N/A N/A Liber 6330 Page 118 
number ol`Proposed lots 'length of new ronds 1)end t Hier and Page 

Is tire situ located within any existing municipal water district 2 YES N( NO r Nance: TOW n of Ulster Water District 

- Is the site located within any existing municipal sewor district? YES " NO Marne:Ulster Sewer District Extension Requested 

Is the site located within 500 FT of any municipal boundary'? YES ' NO V List._..._... 

Is the site located within a County Agricultural District? YES NO V Drstnct #, 

is the site located on a State or County Highway? YES 1V7 NO Route P 9W 

ALL SUBMITTED PLANS AND DOCUMENTS SHALL BEAR AN ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, SEAL AND LICENSE NUMBER OF THE 
PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBLE FOR PREPARING EACH ITEM. 

CONTACT PLANNING SECRETARY BEFORE SUBMITTING PLANS. 

1HE FOLLOWING MATERIALS SHALL BE ATTACHED 

SKETCH PLAN per (:ruintnr 145 (Situ Ku, Regulations; or Section 190-25 (Spec o, Poring Uses, el the Zuni in Crd,n:rru i 
WRITTEN NARRATIVE descnbrlg the environmental cnaracter physical features and scuso of the proposer: ar:t:rm 

r/ COMPLETED AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP FORM cortilÿng owner of record ras of date of too avoiacauorr 

FILING FEE: payable to: TOWN OF ULSTER, 
Existing Escrow Account Established 

INITIAL ESCROW DEPOSIT payable io. TOWN OF ULSTER (see Pkaiuir q Board Secretary. 

SUGGESTED: 

SKETCH CONSTRUCTION PLANS, PROFILES. AND DETAILS. 

V/ TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY showing twnttrnt Contour interval', 

WETLAND DELINEATION per NYSDEC I ACCT with NYSOFG endorsement where apmmonatF. 

THE APPLICANT understands that any application is considered complete only when api i nfonnatíon and documents required have been 
submitted and received by the Planning Board and further understands that the applicant is responsible for the payment of all appkkation and 
review lees incurred by the Planning Board 
THE UNDERSIGNED WARRANTS the truth of ait statements contained herein and in all supporting documents according to the hest of he 
(Jr her knowledge and belon. and anthon/es visitation and inspection of the subject property by the Tovii of Ulster and its agents. 

¡iyyj tits . tG4UA. 117( 19 
¡gnature Date 

Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation 284 South Avenue, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 845-486-5485 
Applicant's Naine Atkirass Phone 

Carraig Properties LLC, Attn. Peter Skelly, Member 105 Drahos Drive, Altamont. NY 12009 518-857-7596 
Owtrry'c Ararne Aridmss Pfrcrn ' Signatrtt 

Please complete and Mum to the Planning Board Secretary with the Contact Form fully completed. If ycxr iriser 
questions about this application form and/or your proposed protect and have not attended a Planning Board Workshop 
Meeting, please make an appointment for a Workshop by contacting the Planning hoard Secretary at (845) 340-3884. 

7,r(9 fr? 

Daft otn!.^Prp hp ()knt:r:wg R.rarrl Srur:rr-t sr: 14frJN41?tlKri ii) pr7 






